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From: Kelly Biegalski
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Docket S¥1100-TI
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Please change the docket title from:
Cancellation by the Florida Public
Service Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4683
issued to American Business Alliance
d/b/a ABA and d/b/a Commercial Phone
Group, Inc. for violation of Rule
25-4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees

‘ to:

Regquest for cancellation of

Interexchange Telecommunications

certificate no. 4683 by American

Business Alliance d/b/a ABA and d/b/a
| Commercial Phone Group, Inc.

[ Thanks.

| Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynne====10/01/97==9:56am=
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski

CC: Linda Williams

Do you have a request from the company
to cancel their cert? We will need
that for the docket file.

Fwdeby:=Kelly=Biegals=10/01/97=10:02am= WA
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

................ @ @ 4 5B B 8 @8 @ W EEE AR R

ok. I will send it interoffice mail.
1f you don't get it in a couple of i
days, let me know. ——

Fwdeby:sKay=Flynn==e==10/01/97=10:M4am=

Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski Tl e
CC: Linda Williams ' e
Will do. (Linda, please print out thi =

e-mail and use it to change docket o
title; also hold a copy as a reminder -
te look for the letter in interoffice f

mail. Thanks. Kay)
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